



**Culture, Media and
Sport Committee**

Wednesday, 26 August 2026

Giles Derrington
Head of Public Affairs, UK
TikTok

Dear Giles,

Recent reporting on tragic road traffic collisions in the UK and Ireland has brought renewed attention to concerns about content on video-sharing platforms that promotes dangerous driving. Without speculating on the circumstances of any individual incident, I am keen to understand what steps platforms are taking to tackle the prevalence of such content.

I would therefore be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

1. What steps does your platform take to identify content that depicts, promotes or encourages dangerous driving?
2. What estimate do you have of the amount of UK-originated dangerous driving content posted on your platform over the past 12 months, and of the number of views that content received?
3. How many items of such content have you removed over this period? How many of these items did you identify through your own systems, and how many were reported to you by users or law enforcement bodies?
4. What barriers are there to identifying and removing such content more quickly, and what steps could you take to address these barriers?

I would be grateful for a response by Thursday 3 September. I will be writing in similar terms to other video-sharing platforms.

Yours sincerely,

Dame Caroline Dinenage MP
Chair, Culture, Media and Sport Committee